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D-Zp\f M Rellingoke

Thank you for writing to me on 13 September about your concerns about the advertising of financial
services to businesses.

The ASA works to ensure that the advertising of financial services to businesses is not misleading.

Apologies for the late response, your letter prompted a great deal of discussion with colleagues
about this issue. We feel that this is a policy matter and as such | have asked our regulatory policy
team to get in touch with you to arrange a meeting to fully discuss the matter.

Yours sincerely,

Guy Parker
Chief Executive, ASA
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Chairman Rt Hon Lord Currie of Marylebone Chief Executive Guy Parker
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